


Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 11:39 AM

To: ‘Moore, Darrell'

Subject: Navajo Refining Company- Artesia (GW-028) & Lovington (GW-014) Refineries Annual
Reports and "Ground Water & Treatment System Annual Monitoring Report for Lea Refinery
(Lovington)

Darrel!:

The OCD is in receipt of the above subject reports.
Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
{Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")
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9 REFINING COMPANY, LLC

FAX : FAX
(575) 746-5283 DIV. ORDERS (575) 746-5419 ACCOUNTING
(575) 746-5481 TRUCKING 501 EAST MAIN STREET ® P. O. BOX 159 (575) 746-5451 ENV/PURCH/MKTG
(575) 746-5458 PERSONNEL ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0159 (575) 746-5421 ENGINEERING

TELEPHONE (575) 748-3311

April 15,2010

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division,

Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr.,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: 2009 ANNUAL REPORT FOR ARTESIA (GW-028)
NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY, LLC

-

Dear Carl,

Enclosed, please find the annual report for Navajo Refining Company Discharge Permit
GW-028. If there are any questions concerning these submissions, please call me at 575-
746-5281. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY, LLC

Dok Moo

Darrell Moore
Environmental Manager for Water and Waste

Encl:

File: Artesia OCD Discharge Permit SE48

An Independent Refinery Serving . ..
NEW MEXICO * ARIZONA ¢ WEST TEXAS ¢ NORTHERN MEXICO



2009 ANNUAL REPORT
NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY
DISCHARGE PERMIT GW-028

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report is being written as a requirement of Navajo Refining Company’s Discharge
Permit GW-028 which states that an Annual Report will be written by April 15 of each
year and will include at a minimum :

A. A summary of all major refinery activities or events.

B. Results of all sampling or monitoring events.

C. Summary of the sump and underground wastewater lines tested.

D. Summary of all leaks, spills, and releases and corrective action taken.
E. Summary of discovery of new groundwater contamination.

F. Summary and copy of all EPA/NMED RCRA Activity.

2009 was an eventful year at Navajo with the major highlight being an expansion that
boosted production at the refinery to 100,000 bbls a day. This expansion included
building new units, new tanks, and adding infrastructure to accommodate the expansion.
While most of the construction of these units occurred in 2008, the actual start-ups
occurred in 2009.

We also performed the two semi-annual sampling events that include over 100 monitor
wells stretching from the refinery east to the evaporation ponds. (Figure 1) Those results
are included in the “2009 Annual Groundwater Report” that is sent to OCD under
separate cover. However, highlights and results in the form of a spreadsheet will be
included here. (Table 1)

As part of our ongoing work, we test 20% of the sumps and underground wastewater
lines every year. By doing this, we ensure that all lines are tested every 5 years. A
spreadsheet and analysis is included later in this report that summarizes those test results
and any repairs that were necessary. (Table 4)

Unfortunately, during the year Navajo experienced several spills and fires that required
reporting. Navajo’s policy on spills is to remove contaminated soil and dispose.
Reportable spills, releases and fires numbered twenty-one (21). There were eleven (11)
spills ranging from hydrocarbon to mercury to Process WasteWater and ten (10) fires
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during 2009. The hydrocarbon spills, of which there were tour (4) accounted for a total of
515 barrels ot hydrocarbons spilled with 260 of those barrels recovered by vacuum truck.
We also had five (5) spills of Process Wastewater resulting a loss of 245 bbls with 193 of
those bbls recovered by vacuum truck. We also had two spills of K170 hazardous waste
with a loss ot 335 bbls total and a recovery ot 268 bbls by vacuum truck. Finally, we
discovered an historical mercury spill in the south plant. Each of those C-141’s is
included.

During the year, we found no new groundwater contamination. We continue to remediate
known areas of contamination and have upgraded our remediation program to be more
aggressive in recovering free phase hydrocarbons. This includes hiring one person whose
sole job is to maintain recovery wells, bail wells that have no pump, and maintain records
ot those activities. Those steps will be expanded on in the section on remediation.

MAJOR REFINERY ACTIVITIES

In 2009, Navajo finished construction on several new units that increased our output to
100,000 bbls a day. These units include a Mild Hydrocracking Unit (MHU), a Hydrogen
Unit, a new ROSE Unit, and a new Sulphur Recovery Unit (SRU).

The Mild Hydrocracking Unit takes Gas Oil and partially “cracks” part of this feed into
naphtha and diesel. The rest of the feed is sweetened for FCC feed. The Mild
Hydrocracker uses hydrogen to “crack’ the molecules in the gas oil. That is why a new
hydrogen unit was also built.

The Residuum Oil Supercritical Extraction Unit or ROSE Unit will deasphalt vacuum
residue. The deasphalted oil (DAO) extracted by the ROSE process is a premium feed for
the fluid catalytic cracking (FCC) unit. This gives Navajo a cost effective means to
produce FCC feedstock from asphalt which enables us to make more gasoline from each
barrel of crude. Additionally, the ROSE unit enables Navajo to process a wider variety of
crudes and improves our asphalt quality.

The new Sulphur Recovery Unit (SRU) is a 100 ton/day SRU that removes sulphur from
our products. As you probably know, Navajo already had one SRU. The new SRU is for
added sulphur recovery capacity due to the expansion.

RESULTS OF SAMPLING AND MONITORING EVENTS

The activities performed during 2009 included installation of additional groundwater
monitoring wells in support of various investigations, as well as collection of field data,
collection of groundwater samples for chemical analyses, and remediation system
monitoring. Analytical results are shown in Table 1. Summary of field observations are
shown in Table 2. We have also included the RO Reject analytical data in Table 3. There
are no new surprises in this stream as it has stayed consistent for well over 10 years.
Some exceptions to the planned groundwater monitoring occurred, as follows:
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